

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

May 12, 2015

Don Michael
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Campaign for Change

FEC Identification #C00441501

Dear Mr. Michael:

This is in response to your letter dated April 27, 2015 concerning the Campaign for Change Year-End Report (the ""Committee"").

You have asked about incorrect Column B figures and starting and ending cash-on-hand figures. The Committee will amend its report to correct these numbers.

We hope that this information adequately answers your question. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact the Committee.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas Kiley